Legistar: /50207
DISTRICT # 1
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

DATE: May 13.2015 (COW)(BofT) Date: May?21, 2015

TITLE: Recommendations from the Transportation and Safety Committee

SUBMITTED BY: David Gorman, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works @Q{(

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Elizabeth Street Parking Restriction

Elizabeth St. between Elizabeth Ct. through Willow St. has restricted sight lines. Due to the restricted
sightlines and curve intersection, the Transportation and Safety Committee voted to provide a west side
parking restriction from Elizabeth Ct. to Willow St. at the above location. The Committee requests the
parking restriction and to update the Village ordinance at the above location.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials:
Signage and Village Installation

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X A Al Date /
Village Manager X ‘%ﬂ L AA e Date 5/’//?/7 fisws
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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